Legal and Governance

N\iddles@cﬁjgh

moving forward

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A

Date: Thursday 8th September, 2022
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Council Chamber

AGENDA
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Application for a Premises Licence - One Stop Stores Ltd, 15 3-94

Shelton Court, Middlesbrough, TS3 9PD: Ref OL/22/04

4, Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may
be considered.

Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services

Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Wednesday 31 August 2022

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors R Arundale (Chair), A Bell and T Higgins
Assistance in accessing information
Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information

please contact Joanne Dixon / Scott Bonner, 01642 729713 / 01642 729708,
joanne_dixon@middlesbrough.gov.uk / scott_bonner@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 1



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3

Public Health and Public Protection

Middles%gh

moving forward

FOR THE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
FOR 8 SEPTEMBER 2022

APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant: One Stop Stores Limited Ref.No. OL/22/04
Premises: 15 Shelton Court, Middlesbrough, TS3 9PD

Application received: 17 June 2022

Licensable Activities applied for:

The Sale of Alcohol “off” the premise 08:00 to 22:00 dalily.

Full details of the application and accompanying operating schedule have been reproduced
at Appendix 1.

1. Notification to Responsible Authorities:

The following Responsible Authorities have all received notification of the application:

Chief Constable Planning Manager

Chief Fire Officer Trading Standards Manager

Area Child Protection Group Director of Public Health

Environmental Health Manager Home Office (Immigration Enforcement)

(Public Safety and Public Nuisance) Licensing Manager
2. Application advertised by the applicant: Teesside Gazette — 23 June 2022
3. Legislation

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its functions with a view to
promoting the four licensing objectives:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

Public Health and Public Protection
Middlesbrough Council, PO Box 505, Civic Centre, Middlesbrough, TS1 9FZ middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 3



The Licensing Authority must also have regard to its Licensing Policy and any guidance issued by
the Secretary of State.

4. Background

Under Regulation 11 of the Licensing Act (Hearings) Regulations 2005 the time limit for this

hearing to take place has been extended as the Council considered it is in the public interest and
agreed by the Applicant to do so in order to enable the parties to the hearing to be present and to
convene a panel of members following the Annual General Meeting, training and summer recess.

The premises will operate as a convenience store and are located in a parade of shops at Shelton
Court. A location plan of the proposed site is attached at Appendix 2.

The application made was for the sale of alcohol off the premises each day from 6am to 11pm.
Following discussions with Cleveland Police and the Responsible Authority for Public Health the
applicant agreed to amend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 8am to 10pm each day and also to
amend the operating schedule to include a number of conditions. This agreement is attached at
Appendix 3. As a result of this agreement representations were not received from the
Responsible Authorities.

5. The Representations

On 17 June 2022 a representation was received from the local ward Councillor, Graham Wilson
objecting to the application on the grounds of the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of this
representation is attached at Appendix 4.

On 20 June 2022 a representation was received from the local ward Councillor, Janet Thompson
objecting to the application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance. A copy of this representation is attached at Appendix 5.

On 4 July 2022 a representation in support of the application was received from a local business
owner, S Ayre. A copy of this representation is attached at Appendix 6.

In addition the following representation have been received

Appendix 7 - Anthony and Eleanor Longwoth, local residents — prevention of crime and disorder
and public nuisance.

Appendix 8 - Spencer Steel, local resident — prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance
and the protection of children from harm.

Appendix 9 - Lisa Teasdale, local business owner — prevention of public nuisance and the
protection of children from harm.

Appendix 10 - Margaret and Colin Brewster, local residents — prevention of public nuisance.

Appendix 11 - Mr Abbas, local business owner — prevention of crime and disorder and public
nuisance.

Appendix 12 - local resident — prevention of public nuisance.
Appendix 13 - Mr J Timperley, local resident — prevention of public nuisance.

Appendix 14 - Kenny Cuthbert, local resident — prevention of public nuisance

Page 4



Appendix 15 - Norman Bailey, John William, Jean Naylor, local residents — prevention of public
nuisance.

Appendix 16 - 41 signatory petition — public safety, prevention of public nuisance, protection of
children from harm.

Appendix 17 - 27 signatory petition — prevention of public nuisance.

Appendix 18 - 172 signatory petition — public safety, prevention of public nuisance, protection of
children from harm.

Appendix 19 - Nicko, local resident — prevention of public nuisance, protection of children from
harm.

Appendix 20 — O Boddy, local resident — prevention of public nuisance.

Appendix 21 - Mr Steven Owen, local business owner — prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, prevention of public nuisance, protection of children from harm.

Appendix 22 - 51 signatory petition — public safety, prevention of public nuisance, protection of
children from harm.

Appendix 23 - 174 signatory petition — prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, prevention
of public nuisance, protection of children from harm.

Appendix 24 — G Foster, local resident — public safety, prevention of public nuisance, protection of
children from harm

6. The Licensing Policy

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Page 20
Public Safety Page 25
Prevention of Public Nuisance Page 27
Protection of children from harm Page 30

and any other sections of the Policy which Members consider to be relevant.
7. Revised Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 (published April 2018)

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Guidance.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Starting at paragraph 2.1
Public Safety Starting at paragraph 2.7
Prevention of Public Nuisance Starting at paragraph 2.15
Protection of Children from Harm Starting at paragraph 2.22
Determining applications Starting at para 9.1

and any other sections of the Guidance which Members consider to be relevant.
8. Members’ Options
Under the provisions of Section 18(4) the Licensing Act 2003 Members may consider the following

options:

Page 5



1. Grant the licence subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule modified to
such extent as considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

2. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.
3. To reject the application.

Members are reminded that any aggrieved party (i.e. Applicant, Responsible Authority, Other
Person) may appeal any decision of the Licensing Committee to the Magistrates’ Court.

Contact Officer: Sarah Morris

Principal Licensing Officer
Tel. 728716

Page 6



KppeNax L

Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003

Please read the following instructions first

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you
are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional
sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I'We One Stop Stores Limited

{Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the
premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and liwe are making this
application to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12
of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

One Stop
16 Shelton Court
Post town Middleshrough Postcode | TS3 9PD
Telephone number at premises (if
any)
Non-domestic rateable value of
premises £12,415
Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a) | an individual or individuals * please complete section (A)
b} | a person other than an individual *
i | as alimited company/limited liability V | please complete section 8)
partnership
it | as a partnership (other than limited please complete section (B)
liability)
i as an unincorporated association or please complete section (B)
iv | other (for example a statutory please complete section (B)
corporation)

Page 7



c} | .arecognised club

please complete section ( B)

d) | acharity please complete section (B)

e) | the proprietor of an educational please complete section (B)
establishment

f) a health service body please complete section (B)

g} | aperson who is registered under Part 2 of
the Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in please complete section (B)
respect of an independent hospitaf in Wales

ga) | a person who is registered under Chapter 2 please complete section (B)
of Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act
2008 (within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) | the chief officer of police of a police force in please complete section (B)
England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes

to one box below):

e | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the N
use of the premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a _
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

{A) individual applicants (fill in as applicable)

Mr Mrs

Other Title (for

e i example, Rev)

Surname

First names

Date of birth

I'am 18 years old or over Please tick yes

Nationality

Current residential
address if different
from premises
address

Post town

Postcode

number

Daytime contact telephone

E-mail address

{optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service
(please see note 15 for information)

Page 8




Second individual applicant (if applicable)

Other Titie
Mr Mrs Miss Ms (for example,
Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth I am 18 years old

Please tick yes
or over 2 y

Nationality

Current residential
| address if different
from premises
address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone
number

E-mail address
{optional)

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to
work checking service), the 'share code’ provided to the applicant by that service:
{please see note 15 for information)

({B) Other applicants

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where
appropriate please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or
other joint venture (other than a body corporate), please give the name and
address of each party concerned.

Name
One Stop Stores Limited

Address

Apex Road
Brownhills
Walsall

West Midlands
Ws8 7HU

Page 9



Registered number (where applicable)
02462858

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated
association etc.)
Private Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)
01543 363195

E-mail address (optional)
licensing@onestop.co.uk

Part 3 Operating Schedule

When do you want the premises licence to start? . IEDIS I:\)n l\[ll, P |(\;Y|\2(Y|2j

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? =]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

Convenience Store

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises = _l
at any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Provision of regulétéd entertainment (please read guidance note T Please tick all
2) ___ that apply

a) | plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

b) | films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) | indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) | boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D}

4

Page 10




e) | live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f) | recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) | performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

" «(':m)ything of a similar description to that falling within (e}, (f) or
9

(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box |)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 11




A

Plays Will the performance of a play take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) . Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish ‘Both

Mon Pleage give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of plays at different times
to those listed in the column on the left. please list
(please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 12



Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors

timings (please read tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Bt

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
{please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the exhibition of films at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

Sat read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 13



c

Indoor sporting - Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

events

Standard days and

timings {piease read

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for indoor sporting events at different times to
those listed in the column on the left. please list {please

Fri read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 14



D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling

entertainments entertainment take place indoors or Indoors

Standard days and outdoors or both - please tick (please

timings (please read read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed ' State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the

g premises for boxing or wrestling entertainment at

different times to those listed in the column on the left

Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 15



Live music Will the performance of live music take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both - Indoors

timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live
music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of live music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

S {please read guidance note 6)

at
Sun

Page 16



F

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take

Standard days and place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

timings {please read please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seagonal variations for the playing of
recorded music (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the
premises for the playing of recorded music at different
times to those listed in the column on the left, please list

S {please read guidance note 6)

at
Sun

Page 17



G

Performances of
dance

Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the performance of dance take
place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) OQutdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed te any seagonal variations for the performance of
dance (please read guidance note 5§)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the performance of dance at different times
to those listed in the column on the left, please list
{please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 18




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f)
or (g)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you
will be providing

Day | Start | Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place Indoors

indoors or outdoors or both — please

tick (please read guidance note 3) Outdoors

Both

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Thur

Fri

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a
similar description to that falling within (e), (f} or (g}

{please read guidance note 5)

Sat

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the entertainment of a similar description
to that falling within (e), (f) or {g) at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 6)

Page 19




Late night
refreshment

Standard days and
timings {please read

Will the provision of late night
refreshment take place indoors or Indoors

outdoors or both — please tick (please
read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance
note 4)

Tue

Wed State anv seasonal variations for the provision of late
night refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the
premises for the provision of late night refreshment at
different times, to those listed in the column on the left,

Sat please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 20




J

Supply of aicohol Will the supply of alcohoi be for On the
Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises
timings (please read guidance note 8)
guidance note 7) Off the X
premises
Day | Start | Finish : Both
Mon State any seasonal variations for the suppiy of alcohol
0600 | 2300 (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
0600 2300
Wed
0600 | 2300
Thur Non standard timings. Where intend to use the
0600 | 2300 premises for the supply of alcohol at different times to
those listed in the column on the left, please list (please
read guidance note 6)
Fri
0600 | 2300
Sat
0600 | 2300
Sun
0600 | 2300

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the
licence as designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the
entitlement to work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name ARy

Date of birth

Address

Postcode |

Personal licence number (if known)

15

Page 21



Issuing licensing authority (if known) Middlesbrough Council

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other
entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise
to concern in respect of children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (piease read
guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note
3)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon
osoo | 2399
Tue
osoo | 2390
Wed
0600 2300
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises
to be open to the public at different times from those
Thur 2300 | listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
0600 guidance note 6)
Fri
0600 2300

Page 22




Sat
o600 | 2300
Sun
0600 | 2300
M

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General - all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note
10} :

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

The premises shall install and maintain a comprehensive CCTV system. All entry and
exit points will be covered enabling frontal identification of every person entering in
any light condition. The CCTV system shall continually record whilst the premises is
open for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the
premises. All recordings shall be stored for a minimum period of 28 days with date and
time stamping.

A staff member from the premises who is able to operate the CCTV system shall be
on the premises at all times when the premises are open to the public. This staff
member will be able to show the police or other authorised officer data or footage
within the minimum of delay when requested to do so.

A refusals log will be maintained in accordance with company policy and made
available for inspection at the premises by the police or an authorised officer at all
times whilst the premises is open. The refusals log will record the date and time of
challenged and refused sales, the identity of the member of staff refusing the sale and
details of the alcohol the customer attempted to purchase.

c) Public safety

17

Page 23



d) The prevention of public nuisance

e) The protection of children from harm

All staff will be trained to ask any customer attempting to purchase alcohol, who
appears to be under the age of 25 years (or older if the licence holder so elects) for
evidence of age (Chalienge 25). This evidence shall be photographic, such as
passport or photographic driving licence, or other form of identification bearing the
customer's photograph, date of birth and the Proof of Age Standards Scheme (or
similarly accredited scheme) hologram, until other effective identification technology
{for example, thumb print or pupil recognition) is introduced. All staff will be instructed,
through training, that a sale shall not be made unless this evidence is produced.

Till prompts will be installed to remind staff to check the age of customers for sales of
age-restricted products.

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

| | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
®* | | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

* | | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities
| and others where applicable.

v
N
)

® | | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be N
V_.
v

designated premises supervisor, |f a_EpIicapI_e._ " 15
* | | understand that | must now advertise my application.

¢ | | understand that if 1 do not comply with the above requirements my
application will be rejected.

® | [Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which
is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability
partnerships] |-have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to
work in the United Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office
online right to work checking service (please read note 15).

It is an offence, under Section 158 of the Licensing Act 2003, to make a false statement
in or in connection with this application. Those who make a false statement may be liable
on summary conviction to a fine of any amount.

It is an offence under Section 24b of the Immigration Act 1971 for a person to work when
they know, or have reasonable cause to believe, that they are disqualified from doing so
by reason of their immigration status. Those who employ an adult without leave or who is
subject to conditions as to employment will be liable to a civil penalty under section 15 of
the Immigration, Asylum and Nationality Act 2006 and pursuant to Section 21 of the
same act, will be committing an offence where they do so in the knowledge, or with
reasonable cause to believe, that the employee is disqualified.

Page 24



Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what
capacity.

* [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] |
understand | am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do
not have the entitlement to live and work in the UK {or if | am
subject to a condition preventing me from doing work relating
to the carrying on of a licensable activity) and that my licence
will become invalid if | cease to be entitled to live and work in
the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

» The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in
the UK (and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her
from doing work relating to a licensable activity) and | have
seen a copy of his or her proof of entitlement to work, or have
conducted an oniine right to work check using the Home Office
online right to work checking service which confirmed their right
to work (please see note 15)

Signature S Waren
Date 17/06/2022

Capacity Licensing Manager

For joint applications, signature of 2"? applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the
applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 14)

Sarah Watson

One Stop Stores Ltd

Apex Road

Brownhills

Posttown | Walsall ‘Postcode |  WS8 7HU

Telephone number (if any) ] 01543 363195

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
licensing@onestop.co.uk

Page 25




Notes for Guidance

1.

2.

Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation
and layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing
objectives. Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you
intend to provide a place for consumption of these off-supplies, you must
include a description of where the place will be and its proximity to the
premises.

In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:

¢ Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.

* Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in
community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided
that the audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets
consent to the screening from a person who is responsible for the
premises; and (b) ensures that each such screening abides by age
classification ratings.

» Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances
between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience
does not exceed 1000.

* Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment: no licence is required for a
contest, exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle
wrestling between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the
audience does not exceed 1000. Combined fighting sports — defined
as a contest, exhibition or display which combines boxing or wrestling
with one or more martial arts — are licensable as a boxing or wrestling
entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event.

¢ Live music: no licence permission is required for:

o a performance of unampiified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, on any premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for
consumption on those premises, provided that the audience
does not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell
alcohol on those premises, provided that the audience does
not exceed 500.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall,
or other similar community premises, that is not licensed by a
premises licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a locat
authority, or (ii) a school, or (iii} a hospital, provided that (a) the
audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets
consent for the performance on the relevant premises from: (i)
the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school or (iii) the health
care provider for the hospital.

* Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for:

20

Page 26



o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day on premises authorised to sell aicohol for consumption
on those premises, provided that the audience does not
exceed 500,

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other
similar community premises, that is not licensed by a premises
licence to sell alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does ot
exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the
performance from a person who is responsible for the
premises.

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on
any day, at the non-residential premises of (i} a local authority,
or (ii) a school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience
does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for
the performance on the relevant premises from: (i) the local
authority concerned, or (i) the school proprietor or (jii) the
health care provider for the hospital.

¢ Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500.
However, a performance which amounts to adult entertainment
remains licensable.

» Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and
23.00 on any day, with no limit on audience size for:

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local
authority where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf
of the local authority;

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the
health care provider where the entertainment is provided by or
on behalf of the health care provider;

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school
where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the
school proprietor; and

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling
entertainment) taking piace at a travelling circus, provided that
(a) it takes place within a moveable structure that
accommodates the audience, and (b) that the travelling circus
has not been located on the same site for more than 28
consecutive days.

. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate
(indoors may include a tent).

For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and
give relevant further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not
music will be amplified or unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional
days during the summer months.

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer
on a particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the
days of the week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick
‘on the premises’. If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to
consume away from the premises, please tick ‘off the premises’. If you wish
people to be able to do both, please tick 'both’.

21

Page 27



9.

10.

11

13.

14.

15.

Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or
ancillary to the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect
of children, regardless of whether you intend children to have access to the
premises, for example (but not exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for
restricted age groups or the presence of gaming machines.

Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives
together.

. The application form must be signed.
12.

An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf
provided that they have actual authority to do so.

Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their
respective agent must sign the application form.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this
application.

Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and
applications from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships:

A licence may not be issued to an individual or an individual in a partnership

which is not a limited liability partnership who is resident in the UK who:

» does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or

* is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to
the carrying on of a licensable activity.

Any licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017
will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitied to work in the UK.

Applicants must demonstrate that they have the right to work in the UK and
are not subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the
carrying on of a licensable activity.

They do this in one of two ways:

1) by providing with this application, copies or scanned copies of the
documents which an applicant has provided, to demonstrate their
entitlement to work in the UK (which do not need to be certified) as per
information published on gov.uk and in guidance.

2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry
out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service
(see below).

Home Office online right to work checking service.

As an alternative to providing a copy of original documents, applicants may
demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out
a check with the Home Office online right to work checking service.

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work
checking service, applicants should include in this application their share
code (provided to them upon accessing the service at

https.//iwww.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the applicant's date
of birth, will allow the licensing authority to carry out the check.

In order to establish the applicant's right to work, the check will need to
indicate that the applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not

22

Page 28



subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying
on of a licensable activity.

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all
applicants will have an immigration status that can be shared digitally. The
Home Office online right to work checking service sets out what information
and/or documentation applicants will need in order to access the service.
Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should
submit copies of documents as set out above.

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and
this could involve us checking your immigration status with the Home Office.
We may otherwise share information with the Home Office. Your licence
application will not be determined until you have complied with this guidance.

23

Page 29



AREAHOY
SURVEYVED

AREA L]

e e 7,

e e

= Ji
e AR

]

< J\AA
¢

gv{

[H}

. ) HOACCESS "7
= TO BURVEY
.'A L]
P e ¥
o . —
_ = sTAFF A

Existing Ground Floor Plan
o S

Page 30

o |
i Py et s
] aewises
M
2 =y
‘ | NQ ACCESS
! T SURvEY
o cncs
Bl | e men
H e CATUEN Eiend
I
iy =
LA
el v
b
g
A
<,
Ju
a0 Bor

LA e L7 s, ORI T et A ST

AL i e W §
o 27 QooN SeCVOY e e ]
AR 11 EACRI 0T 250 B Wrs, mEnARH & FALAALY o0
ACTWAT ke o el g s tes

O vl i EOM Nt D 769 WA B ek .
I VAL 20 . WD il B PouASs PN A SO
L0 DTV LR OOl A VI A W, B

ot ol Al PTG P P GO, oy

O L ron amr
THE S £ DR i LA PO L TAAR Y PR £ AT P
AL VIR AT | R Ve DAY X s
T A Yo Ve i Bt T D T TR, W AT
P A L84 b 1305 ) vyt

-
3 [ELp—
== ave




€ XION3ddV

% Witd 555237 3aNn or_?_ WARDI I
“ineaq § €N 10

t-xﬂ AEURDEYY DIRDTRS

«nca LBno.2eapanA SHIIuaS
Buncon - £y 3ns psud)

- é
@1«% .. As.@# Ly3jes won ra....ou.oiv

4
9,
% o®>

>

)]
T™He o

The Greenway

&
ra_.z%t 2 nﬂ._@mc. EmhsoﬁFq

udnciass|poli 1se3

yary ucabigauy

0

$:00.83 femuas,g

Page 31



¢ XION3IddV

iy

LRIEY )

c 1 NS Sneied

s LI Y
w w

Lo S . Lalawas mpLies
SRl ) Lewiay 21001

F LINGA B30 o

% @5 BUNCLS

Mw 301§ AL LIRSS
ANSIAPOON AL, 2
6 .

1..8 o FiiLED QO PAALIOLL
o

2 & e
¢ o .muo Awsnesy azueiy
EELRLT ST

LT
)
&-%u 4, fiawer g
Fusoesy ke W Mw o
$ACILRD “» ot S
g

.N, e e

’ Bul.ajes L3arh adisira

w388 fuyine Lot

ﬁ;&m# oM LELIOG 1Nad
L s@ o_ re PSS o

o __Mr nm—.m.» PuY iRD L FT fff o
TaED Sibe xiJ L9

spsiseiveyars B

b P Ly

a2 |RIzes
1394 0613 B4 L

»*

(ARl
392259 263100

oL g
507 SntioD
AL®AE D ev.ﬁ.
o ARl SURLRG -3
4004 P17H % 4 .Wu
aw.é .Ww funjie ) L.E150 BACS

%

A

A0 80a
ANLSI= TEUSIET; iuas\.-
o

o

-3
%

o,
¢

L3.0u) Alurd,

é

Page 32



KPPENDI% 3

Sarah Morris

Subject: FW: One Stop, Shelton Court, Middlesbrough: Application for Grant of Premises
Licence [I-EUR.FIDS925935]

From: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) < o >

Sent: Thursday, 21 July 2022 12:00

To: Fiona Helyer < H uk>; [ efeveland.pnn.police.uk
Cc: Sarah Morris < > ' '

Subject: One Stop, Shelton Court, Middlesbrough: Application for Grant of Premises Licence [I-EUR .FID9925935]

Some people who received this message don't often get email from nitl m. Le 3

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. If
in doubt contact the ICT Service Desk via the YourICT icon on your desktop.

Good morning
Further to my discussion with Fiona this morning, | confirm on behalf of One Stop Stores Limited, that following
discussions with the responsible authorities, they agree to amend their application/ the operating schedule to their
application as follows:
* To incorporate the conditions which have been proposed by the responsible authorities (as detailed below);
and

e To amend the hours for the sale of alcohol to 08:00 to 22:00 daily.

I understand that you are minded that your representations will be withdrawn on this basis; and | would be grateful
if you could confirm the same. The conditions which are agreed, in full, are:

1 A digital Closed Circuit Television System (CCTV) will be installed and maintained in good working
order and be correctly time and date stamped.

(a) The system will incorporate sufficient built-in hard-drive capacity to suit the number of
cameras installed.

(b) CCTV will be capable of providing pictures of evidential quality in all lighting conditions,
particularly facial recognition.

(c) Cameras will encompass all ingress and egress to the premises, outside areas and all areas
where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.

(d) The system will record and retain CCTV footage for a minimum of 28 days

(e) The system will record at all times when the premises are open for the purposes of licensable
activities.
() The system will incorporate a means of transferring images from the hard-drive to a format

that can be played back on any desktop computer.

(9) The Digital recorder will be password protected to prevent unauthorised access, tampering,
or deletion of images.

Page 33



10

11

12

(h) There will be at all times, when the premises is open, a member of staff on duty with access
to the CCTV system who is trained in the use of the equipment.

(i) Upon receipt of a request for a copy of CCTV footage from Police, Licensing Officers or any
other Responsible Authority, the member of staff will produce the footage within 24 hours or
less if urgently required for investigations of serious crime.

)] CCTV footage must be made available to be viewed by the Police, Licensing Officers or other
Responsible Authorities on request during an inspection of or visit to the Premises

Incidents will be logged in accordance with company policy (no later than 24 hours after the
incident} and will record the following:

(a) Time, date and details of incidents/ complaints of crime and disorder or an ti-social
behaviour; and

(b) Crimes reported to the store.

The incident log will be made avoilable to police, licensing officers and other responsible authorities
on reasonable request.

Training in relation to Challenge 25, under age sales, sales to adults on behalf of minor {proxy sales),
sales to intoxicated persons, and all other conditions on the Premises Licence must be provided and
undertaken by all members of staff before he / she makes a sale, supply or delivery of alcohol and at
least twice annually thereafter.

Electronic training records must be completed in respect of every member of staff and must include
the name of the member of staff trained and date.

Documented training records must be kept at the Premises and made available to the Police,
Licensing Officers and all other Responsible Authorities on request or during an inspection

Staff must require ID in the form of a current ten year passport, photo card driving licence or PASS
Hologram identity card from any customer who appears to be under the age of 25 and verify the
customer is over the age of 18 before any sale of alcohol is made

There shall be notices at all points of sale and at all entrances and exits informing customers and

reminding stoff that the premises is operating a proof of age scheme which includes a “Challenge 25
policy.

A refusals log will be kept and maintained at alf times up to date in accordance with company policy
recording the date, time, type of product refused, reasons for every refusal to sell alcohol to a
customer and the name of the member of staff refusing the sale. The refusals log will be made
available to police, licensing officers and other responsible authorities on reasonable request. The
Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor must monitor the refusals log on a monthly
basis.

There shall be no sales of lager, beer, cider or perry product with an ABV of 6.5% or above.
The Premises Licence Holder/ Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any ‘Responsible
Retailing’ scheme and any relevant training / campaigns which the Police or Local Authority provide

or recommend.

The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any local Off Licence
forums held by the Local Authority.

Page 34



13 Alcohol must only be displayed in the areas identified for display of alcohol on the plan
attached to the Premises Licence

14 The Premises will not sell or supply any single cans of beer, lager or cider

15 No alcohol will be displayed for sale within 4 metres of any public entrance/ exit of the
premises, with the exception of alcohol behind the till area.

I look forward to hearing from you; and am very happy to discuss if you have any questions in relation to this.

Kind regards

SQUIRE > Wi
Partner

PATTON BOGGS  squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
Rutland House
148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
England

T +44 121 222 3230
O +44 121 222 3000
F +44 870 460 2915
M +44 777 172 6555
M Mobex 253230

| squirepattonboggs.com

45 Offices in 20 Countries

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any
attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment
to any other person.

For information about how Squire Patton Boggs processes UK and EU personal data that is subject to the
requirements of applicable data protection laws, please see our Privacy Notice regarding the processing of
UK and EU personal data about clients and other business contacts at v wiv.squirepatton 0

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership
registered in England and Wales with number OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority with SRA number 485150. A list of the members and their professional qualifications
is open to inspection at Premier Place, 2 & A Half Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4UJ. The status
?partner? denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has equivalent standing and
qualifications.

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which

operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit v uire|
for more information.

#UK

Page 35



K PPN DI I

Sl Yeres YR AT YENGIGSIPRIIEPooMITRIT 2vaay> POOMIRNT 3033y <N 3300 PUBIAS @ P DW> 3o <R AGT (¥N0Igsa|pol@U0sISpuUsH
AQiBpay yupNr i ACE UEN0IGSS| PRI GIUCSIE A, JoT> UOSIBA Yol (<R A0Y [ENCIGsa|pp WEPUSNIEs Bi(3qEs]> puejues .|(aqes| S AsTsijpusana it T I
SR ol L EE ISR pPIWE S [HI > §1H3 (<FTACE BN0IqsaippiW ] 071U03IUSITCIS AP [04U0) Wawdojanaq (<XF To B UER0I|So|E Bl G D U0 S a6 G [0AU0IBUIP|ING ‘<HiTAGT GEN0Iqsa DOl GIIE G0 GOG> [|ama))

- e g e

(T8¥4d) Qd6 ESL 'LYNOD NOLI3HS ST ‘dOLS INO - NOLLYIINddY IDNIDI ISHAIIYD MIN - E00T 1y Bujsuaon oefgng

GIa3 UTBUa ol '3 AGT UBN0Iqsa[p ol GHaAlaH BUoIT>
908

TE:0T 220Z 2Unf LT ‘AEpL ues

T A IR A G T AR AaIpUY > SR MAIPUY LN ADE [BNGI (SSIPPIL @UOS A WIS > UOS(IM \WeYRID (< Aoy UBN0Igs PPl @ UesCloq] 1auer> uosdwoy | 1auel {5 A08 (21 o Gsa| P @S ong 00 0] 1150 SIAING SUIPRIS9 tog

N AOE BN0, 50| PPl @AURIIoY JsIND > U|BUIOY ISINGT Sl

3a.3us0y] % SI|quiRIg 4D
uos|M weyig)
spiefiai p¥)

"SpUnoJ8 sAoge ays v 1alqo AjBuoays o%

‘Ae|dsip Uo [OYOO[R SIY BARY 10U SROP LIBL [Ujwr wu__..dﬁlﬂ

‘pasnyas uaym aassa188e BuileB uasyl [oyodfe aseyzind o1 X3n) uay) Buka) siajuup s8e-sapun

‘speoi ay3 130 (|e (sse|8) sajiioq uayosq ‘BunyBif st gsed Ayl Ul uSIS AneY 3M ESY YL

‘SPISIHIAYIIN Ul ABME JBM B1NULL 3Al) 8 LByl $53) 5 AINGSUIBS IARY OS|8 A

‘ABMUB3ID) Y| ‘BAR 3)004GSHE) ‘PEOY AINGSMAIYS UO SIUSPISAI 10) NCIABYAG [FD0S-1IUE 21803 [|IM 3

|oyooie spas Apeasje Oym LIBW IUi $ailaey) o] Aywixesd ul 350D 01 51 )

spunaoud a4y uo P3Iqo | "uoRdYISEP Aue JO |akodre Bulfjas LINOD UCYAYS ST 38 FJ0JS 2UAUFAU0D dOIS AUD SIYT 01 138lqO |
‘ZZOZ/90/LT I9YOD|E 4O 3{es Ayl €1 U0IIBIGO ‘VOS|IM WRYEID 4|])

auewoy asinot oL

{18¥dd)} 0d6 £51 "L¥NOD NOLTIHS S 'dOLS INO - NOLLYII1ddV IONION ISINT MIN - €002 P Buisuwr 3y
UOS|iM wieyesn [y
|

-
L -

959, 7T02/90/L1 ua




Sarah Morris

“

From: Graham Wilson

Sent: Saturday, 23 July 2022 23:04

To: Licensing; nicola.smith@squirepb.com

Subject: FW: Application for Grant of Premises Licence: One Stop, 15 Shelton Court, TS3 9PD

[I-EUR.FID9954770]

I'm sorry to say | cannot agree to the One Stop application to sell alcohol. Charlies Mini Mart do not have alcohol on
view at any given time but do stock alcohol for sale when asked for it. My reasoning is two shops with in a hundred
yards of each other is to close. Mr Habbas the occupier of Charties mini mart also has the option to open an off
licence at the opposite end of this parade of shops he has the licence in place. Also within a five / Fifteen minute
walk there are another 8 shops licenced to stock alcohol for sale we do not need more alcohol on sale in such a close
proximity. My information is that there are more than 100 objections to this alcohol licence application. | can only
ask that you refuse this application as it will create more ASB around the area.

Kind regards

Graham Wilson

Cllr Brambles & Thorntree

aFrom: Smith, Nicola (nee Pritchard) <nicola.smith@squirepb.com>

Sent: Saturday, 23 July 2022 11:13

To: Graham Wilson <Graham_Wilson@middlesbrough.gov.uk>

Cc: Thompson, Bethany <bethany.thompson@squirepb.com>; Licensing <Licensing@middlesbrough.gov.uk>
Subject: Application for Grant of Premises Licence: One Stop, 15 Shelton Court, TS3 9PD [I-EUR.FID9954770)

i
CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. If
in doubt contact the ICT Service Desk via the YourICT icon on your desktop.

Some people who received this message don't often get email from . Lear y this iz imp

Dear Mr Wilson

| represent One Stop Stores Limited and have received a copy of your representation to the above application, in
your capacity as Ward Councillor.

| note that you have raised concerns in relation to anti-social behaviour in the local area and we wanted to take this _
opportunity to inform you of some changes that One Stop has made to its application following discussions with the
responsible authorities; and also to provide you with some information as to the policies and procedures that One
Stop has in place in respect of the sale of alcohol, which we hope will help to satisfy any concerns in relation to the
licensing objectives.

One Stop is a retail convenienge business (not a dedicated off-licence) with a key focus on being a store for
customers in the local neighbourhood. One Stop also staffs its stores with local people {except for the Store
Manager and possibly a Shift Supervisor, who would be experienced One Stop managers). Although One Stop
operates numerous stores nationally, they get involved in local communities and have foodbanks in stores.
Changes in the Application

Licensable hours

One Stop has confirmed to Licensing that it is amending its application so that, if granted, the sale of alcohol will only
be permitted from 08:00 to 22:00 daily.

Page 37



Conditions

One Stop has agreed to a number of conditions with the police and public health. These include the following {we can
provide the full wording agreed on request):

Digital CCTV with image retention for 28 days (One Stop will actually provide internal and exte rnal CCTV as
summarized below).

Incident and refusals logs.

Operation of Challenge 25 with only certain forms of ID being acceptable — and notices to inform customers of
the operation of Challenge 25.

Training in relation to Challenge 25, under age sales, sales to adults on behalf of minors (proxy sales), sales to
intoxicated persons, and in relation to the licence conditions (with refresher training a minimum of twice a
year).

No sales of lager, beer, cider or perry product with an ABV of 6.5% or above.

Participation in any ‘Responsible Retailing” scheme and any relevant training / campaigns which the Police or
Local Authority provide or recommend; and also in any local Off Licence forums held by the Local Authority.

No sale or supply of single cans of beer, lager or cider.

No alcohol to be displayed for sale within 4 metres of any public entrance/ exit of the premises (except behind
the till).

One Stop’s policies and procedures

In addition to the matters governed by conditions, One Stop have numerous measures in place in respect of the sale
of alcohol, including:

¢ Installation and maintenance of comprehensive CCTV systems. All entries and exit points are covered,
enabling frontal identification of every person entering in any light condition. There will also be an external
CCTV camera covering the store frontage. The CCTV system continually records whilst the premises are open
for licensable activities and during all times when customers remain on the premises.

* Refusals logs record the date and time of any challenged and refused sales, the identity of the member of
staff refusing the sale, and details of the alcohol the customer attempted to purchase. :

e The company has a comprehensive training package. This includes age restricted information, policies and
procedures (e.g. till prompts and refusals logs) as well as conflict management, to assist staff to refuse sales
effectively and to support them when dealing with potentially difficult situations.

¢ All One Stop stores are required to keep a Licensing Guide in-store in accordance with the company standard.
This includes details of legal requirements and company policies and procedures for reference by all members
of staff and store management.

* One Stop is a member of the Retail of Alcohol Standards Group (which promotes responsible sales of alcohol)
and a number of its stores are involved in Community Aicohol Partnerships (working with Trading Standards,
Police and Local Schools). -

¢ in addition, stores have a system called ‘staff safe’ which allows staff to call for monitoring and/ or assistance
via a button on the central console or their wristband, which all staff members are required to wear.

Page 38



One Stop’s training, policies and procedures have been fully reviewed and approved by One Stop’s Primary Authority
partner, Hertfordshire County Council.

Next steps

You will be invited to attend the Licensing Sub-Committee hearing once a date has been set. If you require any further
information about One Stop, its policies and/or procedures in advance, then please do not hesitate to contact me. If
you are satisfied on the basis of the additional information provided, please do let me, or the Licensing team, know.

Kind regards

SQUIRE® nico

Partner

PATTON BOGGS  squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP
Rutland House
148 Edmund Street
Birmingham
B3 2JR
England

T +44 121 222 3230
Q +44 121 222 3000
F +44 870 460 2915
M +44 777 172 6555
M Mobex 253230

| squirepattonboggs.com

45 Offices in 20 Countries

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you
are not the intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any
attachment from your system; you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment
to any other person. '

For information about how Squire Patton Boggs processes UK and EU personal data that is subject to the
requirements of applicable data protection laws, please see our Privacy Notice regarding the processing of
UK and EU personal data about clients and other business contacts at v wiwv s Juirepattonb

Squire Patton Boggs is the trade name of Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP, a Limited Liability Partnership
registered in England and Wales with number OC 335584 authorised and regulated by the Solicitors
Regulation Authority with SRA number 485150. A list of the members and their professional qualifications
is open to inspection at Premier Place, 2 & A Half Devonshire Square, London, EC2M 4UJ. The status
?partner? denotes either a member or an employee or consultant who has equivalent standing and
qualifications,

Squire Patton Boggs (UK) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which
operates worldwide through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit uir
for more information.

#UK

Page 39



KPP Ntux €

. YnoASPPW SaN|DA 4NO
ETLBTL TVITO Y IBL
130440 Sursuaan
3uIBWoyY asino
sueyy
‘T2OZ AN 4T Aepud 51 au|peap uoueynsuay
“Alfep 00:€Z-00:90 Isiwaid 3 o, |oYody §O 3jes 3Y), 1o) st uoneaydde ay) ‘ancqe ay) 10} uonendde aouad)| asiuaid Mo @ payoene puly ase@rd)
<
ucswe pogp)
) (@)
(18¥Ud) 0d6 ESL “LYNOI NOLIIHS ST ‘dOLS INC - NOILYINddY JINIIN ISIWTHd MIN - £00T 1Y Buisuaon 2aelqeg
[FLERT] B
SITAOEYENCIGE PRI @USSUNERTH TU]]> uosupSpoy wi) (SRR qIncIqropPi @UcA0r pEais> unydn peaurs (I A0T (IR aIs3|ppii @ uosdn peadss uoidn peauIS L<FADE [AN0Iqsa| pPIL S 1T B 68>
SILIOW YRIBS [T ACE {ERGISa P @ pCOMB[LT| So5oy> POOMI[IIN 3089Y <7 23] 0d BUBIAS D @ N|p D> 3j0d S AGE ROIGSIPIL FUTSIIZUIE A3E0> VOSIAPUBH AIRY (< T AOE YBN0IGs ajpp D (PAG| 2001 Ul pafs
A3)3pau YupN[ (<IN RS UFROIGSI[ PP @UOSIENY [Ja1> UCSIBAR J3F (< AOE ORI oD P @PUBTEEE  EF 850> puejIen g)|2qes| 5o "SI AR EFACUL S UHUSSN <IN AGE G 10IGS A pPIL @S AT eUnid>
JahjaH euol] ! SACH {FR0IGEa FPITPISIHE> S1HI (<1 T0E UEN0Igqs o Pl B 51007 U Wdo[3A5 5> [03U0) Juawdoj@aag TR E S SIS PO @O TSR BUIP > [0400Buip)Ing (SRS GEr0IGEs F oL G505 00> ||2mM0) gog
STUUST MBIEUT> SIBUa( MaIpuy T ACT U= JES|Hpli D d05] /A WEUEIL> UOSIIM WERYRID ' ATE T MOIEEE[PPWE J0FC 4547 Taue]> uosdwioy | Jauer L3 AGE (I T0:550 DB, L @eiAfig SN BIoE > SHng EOTTEL R T
TEQOT ZZOZ 2uny LT ‘Aeptiy usg
<NAGE BRI 58 PP W @S UEWE0Y osINT > SUIBLLOY ISNOT JWad
PIeA) B34IUSDY | PUE RS STqUUBIG
uosdWIoY | 1BUB( JOJIFUNDT
| spaeday
‘wajqold aiy) Jo UONE|EISS U O} POS} PINDM SIYIL M3IA AW LI PUB 239 $14)
|| Uz JNOIABYY [BI205-(JUB YuM anss; ue Bulag 223y) 01 anp asnuasd Syl Je |0Yooe jo Ijes 5Y3 0} pasoddo we | PJRM STYI Ul SIO|[IDUROT [RD0] 341 JO U0 Sy JENIPING S43 Jo 3sn jo aBuey>d © 1 S1y; se uolsstuuad Suluueid Jog Suidjdde aq Ay jm asino 1H
b BRIy 38001 0L

(18+44) 046 €51 LYNOD NOLTIHS Sk 'dOLS INO - NOLLYOIIddY IINZDI 3SHNTIA MIN - €002 Y bussuaon 3y ] i
uosdwioy] 1auef ..f.__\f_..h.

82,7 ceozronfoz vom | et

|




Page 41

PIEM 22IUL0Y | PUT WIRY SI|GUIESE
uosdwoy) 18Uy LofIaunod
spieday

'S183A JO JaQUINY [BUEISGNS B 10} 3134Y] L3I SALY OYM SLIOS SSBUISNG JIBYT UO 19343 UO YIOUN B 3A8Y [tV 1
PaLUoM BB Aayl se siy1 01 pasoddo ose 3. oym ANUDIA siy) Ul ssadaaydoys Syi 01 uayods osje aAey | sdoys ay) jo auo uo pler wel e pue Yayl ‘Bujunp yoeq ayl 1e Buiayied syinok pey aaey am osjg Buipjing Jenaiued syl o yaeq Ay o3 Ay Fuipnes
ajdoad Bunod pey anry 3\ "J0 1BME SEM O53d I50) SYL YDIYM BAJE SIY U) INCIARYAY [BIDOSHUE JO 10| & Usaq sey 31243 18y “suoseal Buimoyioy 3yl Joj UNoD uoyays ST 3e doys JOLSING By 1o} uoruaydde asuaan syl 03 pasoddo we | as|nol Iy

AURLUDY BSINOT 6L

{18tHd) Gd6 €51 "LUNOI NOLTIHS i ‘dOLS INO - NOILYIINddY JINIDIT ISINITHd MIN - £002 19% Bujsuaor 3y m i

uosdwoy] jauer |8

= e zzosn/izany | el




KPPENDAX (o

Middlesbrough Council
Licensing Office
Middlesbrough House
Corporation Road
Middlesbrough

TS1 2RH

28" June 2022

S Ayre tfaThe Coffee Bean

Reference Alcohol licence for ‘ One Stop 15 Shelton Court Thorntree TS3 9PD

Dear Sir or Madam

I am writing with regards to the above application. | have a business at 23 Shelton Court TS3 9PD
The Coffee Bean, It is a café and catering business and this is our 7% year. When | obtained the
business we were open 7 days a week and as premises have closed passing trade has disintegrated
to barely nothing. In a week the mobility shop next door will be empty as they are moving.

Next door used to sell alcohol and he had na trouble at all but had to close for personal reasons, in
my opinion if you are respectful to your customers then they respect you, and | cannot see any
reason why there shouldn’t be a general store selling alcohol situated in the old offices, it would be
beneficlal to businesses as it would be bringing more passing trade, and very beneficial to people in
the area as It would give thern more choice to shop.

| know you will have objections and in particular from number 1/3 Shelton Court Charlies Mini mart
as he was constantly getting petitions up against my business for selling ice cream / sandwiches and
other foods it became time consuming trylng to fightit all off. He purchased next door form the
other person (not the lease only a closed business) simply to ensure no food alcohol etc was sold

there, he has tried to buy my business when he found out another person was interested and | know
he was outbid for the premises that is applying for the licence.

Page 42



| attended the licence meeting when the man next door (number 21} obtained his simply because
the man had asked me to as there were petitions to sign against him In number 1/3 prerises and |
heard thelr empty objections about tempting gangs of youths trouble etc. and it was untrue. it was
all down to wanting a monopoly on selling food and drink products which shouldn’t be allowed.

I hope my points are considered as the area needs decent places to shop which would be beneficial
to everyone.

Yours sincerely

W

S Ayre (Miss)

Page 43



KPPENQIX X

2101G 2URTUALO)) TV

Jo JFuma0
guomduoy souesy ¥ Anoquy

10af] 081D 00TATIATOY) 79 SMAN
SIOIE 100 BOO]
yonpreumradns sAmqsar

HewTaT §,31]
sBuTp[INg pI0ysa13q B2O]
S13jesp [eravad say

HMOD) UCI[aNs WY S]IUI B J]8Y UTpL [[¢ 1015 SJUSIBATO ) II[|BTS O APRaIR 5,2I31f) S8 Huu_._uﬂ._onDl
J0 IJUSTWIATIO) HOTT JOJ WOISN | §1TPsal YHNOWS 1,057 JOT) 5@ JINTITAIM £,37LIET) 0) 501D OF F0}S IHMOUR 10} Tonesndde ay 10afer Aryedoy pue monesridde st 1 yoo] 950]2 £194 & 9] O] SUaplsal 13qI0 Jo 10] B [p1x Sunyse wy
SSI0JE 10 Tasop Sursofs pue Joao Sunfx wog sesmowey o dojs poe sassawISnq IT[Ws [e20] o Hoddns o) 1eqieSo) pugs o) PeeU LPUNWIINOD § SB 241 2U0)S SFUSTISATO)
Ja[[ews Mo AORSIP PUS INARPUN 0} EINTTIWTR ST 38T saTaediios ssTqomey §1q 0591 SM0IS 2ITIMATOY) FWPUNOLIAS JOWC TGHTSIT ¢} JOK METIUTI 5,918 A0NSSP INOP INOTNM [N PEaqe oF o axogs dogs owo snyt Foarn
SAPRISP 10] SERUR BUIPUNONMS PUR 300MIOT} PAAISS SBY YOTGA 2I0)S JUINTIATOY) UNI A|NIIEF JAIIIPUOM
 SARY 94 ST 0] J0OP 1X3T JqF1 vonsanb wr a10s dojs awo oy 03 Aymmcord 950> w1 sdogs Swpuncims g1 3¢ oo 0} peow AJBUONS N0A JUNY | SOUTUANIWED Mo BUIAS pire pracs yEnony Suniroam dasy 0y pue 59A1] Bunpom
puE sy A[vareg mo uo nd seq praco s3ERNNS o1 Jo pULT 1811} oW | FIPSAI RUAO 240)S IVSFTIATCD B U} S8 139fq0 A[BTans Osfe 1 MOMAEYEq [E1008 e PaJR[aI [CTOS[E §SNOIR Pasaes AISOW 5T qammm pootmoqyBiau mo uy aoe|d
Hurye ST qonga AJATOB [BUTIILD ) JO ATRME AIE NOA S 10U W [oqodje Bulalss aq [ 18q) 800 Afjeroadss pooqmoquATan Jno U] 2105 JUSMUSATOD JHIOTE PSST S UG J,UCp A[SNOLSS 1 AIMIIN0D SINUIOY) S JO IIQUISTT 8 5
YEn01qsappITI SANTICT 1N0Y) TOYIS 38 pAEoo]Te o of Futod 1 3e dogs dojs awo msu & o) Joelqo AFuons o3 Jewe] st Fumjuim we |

“I20002 ARTH )1 WOGM O

- "dopysap NOA UO LEI! [JN0A Y} BIA YS3(] SIIAISS 1] HY3 1IETUCT IGNOP Ul §| “S{UY PUe SIUSLUYIENE JO [NJSIED 30 - IDUNOS [BUIAIXNS UE WOIYS] [IEWS SIY] :DNINYYM ALINNIIS HIGAD
st g oy agnet] oL
SANUIOY) UNOD UOIIYS M4
Buisuaon

BiiO Z2OT/LO/SL L4



APPENDAX &
' ' @ Co- slorocgke Ave

\
SPU\CZ/' <{-eele Ak e
Loceal esident

“To Whom N M&j ConCenrm

10 e \\Cv/\‘%mg Oepo/‘crv\e/\t
To e C cuneal

ey - OO skop

T  OpPPosSE ond do Ak wenk

. One Skop i~ o7 \ ocal area

(\ G e tkan Cour- ! (WS 12 qu)

CfOun A2
ableckNes of O (Dfexlen‘c;\on’_
P\_\\g\ic SQ((’/E\J ,
AV - Sogaaad e \haNtoud
Pl ¢ Nwsi\ce
L e aton
s e
@x\hfom&f\kc\\ Otr'\c\ \(\@Q\L(—\/\

S Stwle

Page 45



AP PenaIx 9

3UoY! At WO JUIG

S|epsea esn
spJefa. puiy
UCHEISPISUOD OJUE UOIBLLIOMU) SI) 2483 asnoA adoy Bulaas aq pinoys PIIyD ou Ydiym anotaeyaq Jo SOSSE 01dn SPBa} SaU WYL YIMm Ples 04o3(B BmARY ydIym AQIBau [0oyds & aaey
os[E 3M "Jjesiw axn 313y Apeaje aJe Jey) ssauisng Bunsixs uo Pedwl Ue aaey UEY 33eds Jo )IB| PUR FSNEI PINOM SIYI DUJE1] JO JUNOLWE 3y} 10§ Anss) 13T @ 3q pprom Funped “S3ARS JNO J1N BA0WAJ PUB UEIP Ajjeuosiad pue ANUNUILIOD 3311U0Y)
Bl Ul 2pud 3] SIBUMO SSBUISNQ {|BUIS SB M JALYY] JO JUNOLWE X I1EIID OS|B PINCM SIYL “JUSWILOIIAULS JBY] U BUpiioMm PRIRDS (334 USAT PINOM J[35 AW | pUe paj|OI3U0D 3q 10U PINCM JELY) 8815 € 0] INOIMEYaY OGSe JO JUNOLLE 3yl 31818353 A|paignopun
FInom D0EZ §3 00°50 JO SINOY SY1 WO1j LNO3 UCYBYS ST 4O sasiuard Iyl 18 |0yodje Ful)[os SPOOYHSAL RO IOy uorSsRd B Yiim JoNUco 03 SUIAn 358 am YIYM INoNeyaq 0qsy wodj Suuayns AJpalGRopun s UN0J UOY8YS JUSLLIOLWS 3y} 18 $MOjj0}
e a)e |eadde Aw 104 voseas ay) AynBag pue ey Jo Adpede Ajepses | pdeES] LN0D UBYIYS § j0 sasiwaud ays Adnooo | pdeESL LNOD U0YBYS ST 40 sasnuaxd Y) 10y 35Ua0)| [oyoDje Jsulele |eadde ue piemun) Ind 0] SIA[ISINOA 03 Buum We | siis Jeag
(o)
4

*doP[SIP INOA UQ UOI] |IUNOA Y BIA YSIQ F1AISS 1] FYI IIBIUDD IGNOP b} Jf "SHUY PUE STUSWLIBLIE JO [NJaIED 3 - 30JROS [BUISIXS LIE WOy St IeWa S| ONINYYM ALIYND3IS zmm@

[ CSRETTUSEEpUBSInoq yU B E /50 EHE T EUITY 38 wevodwn s sip Ay wie D 0., |iewia 158 uayo Lucp :o@

UNoY UoY3YS ST asuad 1suiede jeaddy :alyns
¥ AOE NDIQSo[PPIL @ UTSU BP0 G I ACE YEN01gse PP, Ll @YIUsLaal]» Bulsuadiq ;o)

¥1:80 ZZ0Z Ainr ST ‘Aeplyj nuag
BB 2]epsea) esr iwolq

——adessapy [ouBig—

9TLBZL ZH9T0 — auoydajal
Iouno) yBnasqsalppiiN
12310 Suisuaa1) [edpund
SIIOW yeueg

@

W AVRWOY IS|RLT QL
}noo uoyRys §1 asuady Jsusebe [eaddy
Buisuadn
T80 7302/20/55 Uy

[ T ey
e e =)



AlPednix (0

@ The Greenway
Thorntree
Middlesb rough

753 9pPG

This is written conformation to the council and the licensing department of an opposition to the One
Stop being opened at 15 Shelton Court, There is no need for it. | do not want anymore noise and
litter on my doorstep, Itis already very noisy in the evening and having a One Stop open until 11 pm
is ridiculous. It will attract out of control mobs and make the area worse.

No to the One Stop.

G fuvo=lar

Margaret Brewster and Colin Brewster

Page 47



. PPN X I

@ shelton Court
Thorntreé
Middlesbrough
1S3 9pD
11/7/2022
Dear Licensing Department and Middlesbrough council,

l'am the local Newsagent of the TS3 araa in which a One Stop has been proposed to open. My
income and my livelihood depends on my newsagents. | will be forced out of business as 1 will not
be able to compete against a giant chain store. | have worked so hard, outing my blood and sweat
into building this businesses up and it is heartbreaking to even imagine it being swept away. The
effect of this is devastating to my life and the people who depend on me.

| am a well established Newsagent and have a fantastic relationship with them. The elderly rely on
me delivering their goods to them on an evening and love to come out for a convenient chat. They
are devastated to hear that the One Stop will drive me out of business. Not only that the amount of
anti-soclal behavior, nolse and gangs of youths hanging around will escalate.

| also hold an alcohol license. | am aware of who is buying what and how much people are
consuming and | very often have to decline the sale of it. | have also stored the alcohol out of sight.

Please consider our plea and do not issue the alcohol license as this Is what the One Stop will make
most profits on, selling over amounts to youths, increasing the crime In the area. if it is not issued
they will probably reconsider the opening of it. | have been inundated with the amount of

signatures received opposing the opening of it. Please support us in putting a stop to the One Stop it
is in your hands and you can do something about it.

Kind Regards il

Mr. Abbas _Zt\mn e :
4:—-3-__._-_- . e

Page 48



K PPN 1

100 Carisbrooke Avenue
Middlesbrough
Cleveland
TS39LN
Dear Councit,

| am writing to you regarding the new One Stop.
opening in my local area. My first thoughts when | heard this was,
more gangs and more fights. When | say fights | don’t mean
arguments and fist fights, | mean fights with weapons, knives and
hammers. The youth, boys and girls will just hang around outside
here, annoy each other and annoy us customers who try to shop
there. There are already local shops around selling the same thing so
what is the point?

It would be much better if you could open up a youth club that is
supervised by qualified people to get the youth off the streets, off
the drugs, off the alcohol and into supervised activities that will
benefit them. I live just behind this building and my windows have
been smashed in many times for no reason at all. My garden is full
of litter and this will just cause more agro. { am really fed up.

Stop the One Stop.

Thank you

Page 49



P\P?Eme (3

12th July 2022 Mr J Timperley
@ Dumnford Road
Thomtree
Middlesbrough
TS39LU

Dear whom this may concern,

| am writing to express my concemn and objection in relation to the
current applicaiion of one stop for a premises licence at 15 Shelton Court, Middiesbrough, 783
9PD.

I am greatly concerned of the aiready rife antisocial behaviour, gatherings of people around this
area and intimidating behaviour. Opposite the address as stated above is a mini market which
has been a big part of the community which more than provides a large variety to cater for any
needs, .

| believe If this is granted, not only will it affect a well established business, it will encourage
more antisocial behaviour. It will be a negative to the area.

I would appreciate if you can consider my objection to the above application as many local
residents and myself are signing petitions in relation to this issue.

Yours sincerely

J Timperley

Page 50



AN

& Carisbrooke Avenue
Middiesbrough
Cleveland

TS3 9LN

2/7/22

Dear Local Council and Licensing department,

This is to oppose you of issuing an alcohol license to 15
Shelton Court. It is not necessary and not required. Rather what we
do need is street wardens or officers to be employed at the area to
stop the anti-social behavior that goes on in the area and to not fuel
the anti-social youth with alcohol. They are already up to their
eyeballs with weed, never mind adding drink to their doorstep to up
their game even more. Check the area anti-social website before
you even think about issuing a alcohoi license or even better come
and spend a night in the area so that you understand what we live
with! The anti-social behavior, noise nuisance, smashing windows,
throwing bricks at windows, littering etc, is bad enough. Please do
not issue the license, we do not need it.

Kenny Cuthbert

Ke bk

Page 51



KPPEN DX (S

“Sona \/JlHa.a..m > e N‘e:)‘or.
 Nolm AN 64.1.5«71

9 MolL [/

. KUeamore Rood
-‘f\r\ar‘nm
HoENTREE S5, V' Bravugh
T2 9PR 1% 2ae3,
) o _Madam

e wouicl.d'u_é\: Vile, Yo

poctesk ok o

\omS gor" o..lOﬂtns}bwn

!
Tesco shpp

{.:-lcmng,a, ok Shelvon Qaur\ﬁ Trocontiees M Bro

uﬁ wé.&("ﬁl'a.nc\z t,h ol also e Scp\kunc \,...\c.u..r'

wihe 8 Yhe Ahdhe Wt oue. aamorciccl oult .

L Mlen \-\% .e.ﬂg;z%b :J"\_o'p‘-'a Hell, l_\fi bOO’LC« wy \he

== k. te. ix e c oce. Ule

wederabaanch Ynis S\'\aﬁ watd Voe L@aen Loeen 5=V aem

4] ;\Oc,\ﬂ \ﬂﬂ\d-ﬂm"\\'-'- VJL o8 mnmcc& rxhrquL-

Yha et i, \.8.4. _cm___..@_t: bl

YVewmaDiae \c....\"e. alk E and dock  omels

b o) WNeoise. Tf‘ou\'b\-e \ “t’\"'re.,u Vo Q_L

\""c_m\\‘r\c.\’mn . Pu.gﬁr_\, Lo e mose Q&Lﬁ (e

\\’5 )(‘QIJ Gnm'?P \-»—\C‘E.r":.f '\_r\a . Ol mm%‘}\u

CAB AL e o) oot Y. ru-e W)L w Al

@eaede  sobha  gre  Loorved Yais  _Man, \me

(3‘3.@9\.- ore__Xpo .

MMinar g 5&:\.(‘.’.&-“&,\!4
v ;
/<y 4 VPN
N7 O A7 RST
i/ / 4
]/ I }J ia.f JI-L.
\

TS o

ey
MlDDLESBRL}JGH COUNUL\

\

_ |\  Lcensig

Page 52



KPP ENDX (L

PETITION ~ Objection to 15 SHELTON COURT TS3 being transferred
to a chain store with a alcohol license.

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention:

¢ Public safety

* Anti-social behaviour Driccolil -
® Public nuisance . Shefeon - Cowr
e Child protection 53-9F) .
* Environmental and health
NAME _ ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

I\ CRY =R | L S

Aoty B aal |V Redl2 | 1% T 2
DMM - C'.E‘-LQ\-\ua_.b_,na ® ‘&'\ = WA \& T 22
WﬂuxD CixS . Couaq,& (Ba A %@& {q’? 277
Chor Stoprr Mdgy .é’-’“ﬁ‘% Nl (/}/d@ T, Nyl
| :;(UKUO@W -jlthLQ Ca ﬂ%\/ : Ig_f?/lt
dorqcvp)m B RuChanbd | OCOByn |1 /7/ 22
% % W Corisbreods Kodd [ijT1cT
s I avenue N :

itk oy |berespped o, |} W[ | 1/7)20
Jack Fpes | ] g : '

C a [ eenbroe i
DU ool R & Ve (4(7)22
e | MW@@ s | O 1872
TH R OAIMEL GtOSe - |
fod—Caitfon rsa g fCden |14 722

Page 53

1



K/. T

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Jomohiay| T bordree B |l /7 fi2
Lieum Dl\%’{i{)\ Thorntvee Dot /@/ ?/jZ
‘(P foienr | Thapro e f(?f/é‘f :a/ 1‘1 22
t.'\A\_n\:Oa_(d, Thoc aecee G {1-+/7/221
N-Rocodomn| Tinoraer es LD ]?e

L Fodsr | Trore LFE /e
T e el I han  |I1/7 /29

J keeun | thodvee TV deeson (L] 2/22
[t Jrovintre [gte | U/ob2
Dihilgpze \thptie e/ Z L
Ipan st :’ﬂr\aH—M %‘ \LH?}%
LeehOul/| o ( NHee [f \&/ 7
Counl P\ A0 2
Jone pobing) Sho N T | 167/ 7/:
(e | @ onsede | cam | bl

Page 54



PETITION

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention:

L

Public safety
Public nuisance

=S Wetcow Counde -

e Child protection N3y - c\PD'
¢ Environmental and health '

NAME ’ ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Lowdd e i 20/6/&
Cedroalloder e ‘Sliq-f;ﬁ_/ é‘@

ZTE prenon crompfned Pt BoU . i 2
o> - et 7/?/-» Co /b'/’Z
P The reenw
M, |k Y s e
Ny Gl D - a,roe;f;-;J‘{s ﬂ@ /7 be
SI’ILUMCQ CaAlve WAA
Shurdly Aoad 4@ 3/%/11
Jowng ke [l Wy Rl O &l
K G .wmiz"m‘@“ W e, 9, '3/ 7/22.
O fCas&fe LococA B B
H_C_f_f./ W p/ "/’é/‘_’ -3
@ ¢qmbBxm Na_‘j Cﬂ;’ﬁ“\””’&:*'g SR
%%l CocSbseee. = B 72
m Cides le k[N fy
Consto =50
‘ . __ 1 Y7 VPN @ IF/LZ\? \2 (:3“/273
= ée = A Yoz

Page 55




APPEADIX (7Y

PUT A STOP TO ONE STOP!

Community petition to stop the opening of a One Stop convenience store which has been proposed at
Shelton Court Shops, Thorntree, Middlesbrough, TS3.

Reasons for petition

ok Bre eadets. of. Shfewsbuﬁj RS do vk

edhes  nank.,
. need. on. o c, Sz, u..l’ Shelko. Cho. .. e,
...C.\_....si,cxae ..... lecally. sncuwn...as..] Ch:,srhe A SR RN 3&>qm
= . Npr... SRR an. SXaTE. . H\f . Og ke f-%.‘“Dur\c"i
He. area.. ch:;u Q. disgaDo i We clan. dB ok worts

ks debead,. k2. the e oF Lhe  S00S. cawsuns uf\due

W == oL P oy kRO lodnd..,. Ehece

i 0 AT, . BRSNS .. S 1 ok VEgrar

ha.pp,ng Canoze odse sell alkool. “Ther is o need o s ot
Sheilor Coort.

Date Name Address (No. & PC) | Contact No. Signature
(Optional)

. Shraisitry

e | Mes TFrvneBredo| g4 WP | e 6. |
o M CeclPrefuds Mo | P B

,‘Tﬁb e A - Bpa SheenBhi sy - Qﬁﬁ_
R 7% ,6@”* i r? : o2q

I\ YA e Srm .I.Ji"[

A\ Ehaie,: B 4 P
V| Jocke WUt vod MSRESSE Y ok
W Colen Shutl |\ 47 CY %g}
H Mmo H“ﬂ ﬁ\/ //‘ M\L <

v A W [ a0 f

i |Grons Brodie | Shgeraspy
i | Aozl Hezery (BShygeshiy
A Lty @R 14
L ,ﬁfﬁm [ely W Goiode \“"7

I

 —

Page 56



/

21k
4

A o das

5lh _QML_S-QHI&' = 3

Ul

4
1 Honer  BTRCH

et L., 5t | m—
I |Chetau | en—,
N e-22f U i '

o
4

J‘"CJ‘--E&‘-:—:

fy  x 4
'3°[|Z S Lo st

Page 57



kiPEeNuX 1€
Zakhoel  AGons e

_PETITION — Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

L8

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we

believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15
Shelton Court:

Public Safety

Anti-social behaviour

Public Nuisance

Child protection

Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

\\%V«M @ Carcsboreske nl H Howde | 36 62822

4

K. L\){‘mwam Roworth | ¥ Lo vawiad 0.8 . 2427
- Pennm ey VAT

M Stk = M Sated 25 .0 200
ﬁéi@(aoa D K% Ro- & - 2022

B coresQed !
c o, | ke €9z, |Salt | 2€0RT
hlecis |88 Ko | ©— | 20l6/20p
L Johnson .G‘reex\ww‘j %* R0 (6 [262[2

B.lewis | Rovorth | &/ oo | 34f¢/r0m2
Volois (@ foeeeny | Pyo- 120 (then
Dot B kv e [N LT |0 6/22
s oty | EEGES | Vit | 20/8/22]
ﬁ%/yw/uz# cwtﬁ,@f]fd‘é A= |Bol6( 22
i3 e&h\/«;\Sanl ggrgwa-y ()\ U/\QJV\%?V? ,20/ b / 2522

™~




PETITION — Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the communlty if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

e Public Safety
e Anti-social behaviour
¢ Public Nuisance
¢ Child protection
® Environmental and health problems
NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
NETw FUFANTS &2 VA
NSRS, CRERET 2of0f22
S 1er
/Y\.)\;\Q :C@vm \"\ Wz | Do J,b‘ !Orl
-l L CiRe 3¢
SIESCER | AJEN uE m%«—— So6 o
(or; [itHe 83 irftnac /ﬂéw- R0/6/ £ =
“Thowe.s Minswoect | 4 Ggee XVb/ 7
S/Z%W" @fcmé = Bt
5 Qoubtey |20 fvtson) | 20lb)22
PR e 777 |3°¢ =~
@B Croorn
MSF} Hore K @QL _30/6/22
1S Lo
D oo |* T Ol | Ul
Qoo
ng.gw/ N a\\\cfu %}J\, 30 (L { L
§ W/b IR NS — Zo/6 /2~
{.Show  |@BCacebronte A gm/ | 3Y6/23
C MeDowrd @BLGi)spy C Megorstg _0/6/77

Page 59




PETITION — Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, whichy we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

¢ Public Safety
¢ Anti-social behaviour
¢ Public Nuisance
¢ Child protection
* Environmental and health problems
NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
e & Hikhall rogd
Sorddn o0 | thomntrel. % Ro~6-Q8L1
i .ro e,b d d
BQ‘IQ&F Aewrgeq ((mds UE % 30-6-22
Luecs AYely |*® ol L W -6 -2
[ rccome)|| [EE0TH & M e )
@‘/LWPM?
A . Sivis AR | Berprma
Glapd. (mciterd Ll | vo/¢faz
Cawverisu
| (&oOd’\"r\o?ﬁ‘f @D S(O[ 6‘@& -
§IACCL [ Setio 20 (s
Eféab%é.&l‘e 1-\- -\Qi?&fﬁbmo Ke {_@ f/gflo 79,
HonaW @ cacsbee [N |7 /2~ 2
O VoluN | W Thont| S0~ [3/7/5
T WEST | @ Tre - U\l 3/;5/91




PETITION ~ Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

¢ Public Safety

e Anti-social behaviour

¢ Public Nuisance

¢ Child protection

¢ Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATUBE DATE
Pyon Sarics .f:;;qm SSe od/ 07127
‘@&\Mh
Linc, L30dSon hovse lrSeddse, | 05167 /35
K‘aom Marfer e foi\:ec_m ] 25: 03 1/0 /&Z
C . puatesd, | VomsoD | o 7T 05,071 2.2
L%:mms -C\z\«n?@%q % O 03 22
j [

o™ | ] 0331
P o)) PR R ) g
QUudd  [Tromivee (L) [ 20127
B scotx Thorntie e €§CO@V Z/ 7‘/’2,’2. -
Oc gochatra Thortte | g g™ | 3/7/22
n_m,'[ﬁcm Thé‘ffr.‘s@ R/ leon / /
K clhlot | Thocnl-a| Aotz Zﬁ//a?—
’é‘(r/aﬁér— Ahisnlees (2 00 5///22‘




PETITION — Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

¢ Public Safety

¢ Anti-social behaviour
¢ Public Nuisance

¢ Child protection

® Environmental and health problems

ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

P loods WEZT 0| b |35]9 )07
\W”oam« 8 Shoost Wheee N7 ) e
[ e (g Tt
. Whgr— Sﬁwu\fé/y Q. B o
A&\‘m 3] ZE /10
P@S-ﬂ@w Tsvapn | ¢ = o SR,
Tasen 5 SPn DS | Yletn
Lordzen ™% C“"Z! W= 22 | A e,
SerSen whar | Ty o ,Q"M i 7 & -. 22
R éﬁ:: ASUSSA | 22
}&J)\Qj{m\a@j ?\EQ(QQWN WA L] 22
G &t 1:%@@% 47 23
VoD, (@00t | 2 Sae (4 /T 22

Page 62



PETITION - Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

* Public Safety
® Anti-social behaviour
¢ Public Nuisance
* Child protection
* Environmental and health problems
NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
—, s = -
GW“"\S{‘)V G‘QJE-QNWV\'\ @ L. ’] &?2,2,.\
£ WAstes : Sgig@%ﬂ)b bl | L T-2021
THE Crada
()}w{j ol | TTHOENT . (%::(M,_z te-t- 2022
o .
Q/ / /N mew Wﬂzﬁ -1 202
- R, i
L-'Tl’wmpsnﬂ \rixr‘\ oE Loz | \\—1-70272
I -2 Aol ~
Noona Road A—uto\me,\ 4-1-76772
D &Q\\O\M B Lod = .Egolu/% CESIEZOR)E
W\ CLL%S_\{\ 'C(%\k \f_\’Na\ W\Qﬂ\—w (-+ 7 QC)CQQ
N Y S=tl | @l>wenZ)) | ond b =2 Sl
L Liftgome  |@sledbry |tz | g
Conal. @B Beeshd | Gal_ . |w-7-22
- —
J Senind |68 COQG(EW 74 =4 [ [z
K Vehe (B Gorndonte] | Hawdor | 1, [~/ o

Page 63

/




Zolse! Aot enm——

PETITION — Objection to 15 SHELTON COURT TS3 being transferred
to a chain store with a aicohol license.

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention:

Public safety

Anti-social behaviour
Public nuisance

Child protection

¢ Environmental and health

NAME " ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
JoAN ConNNER_ | @il -THeENTREE e
B2 AMRIES £0p

D sreror | WIS | 5 Sy ee]S f1/2e0ka
D HPns & £ i DAL 5" 7.9

Lowme) g fonbove | fhoed C-7 ez
A e iy 8 O/LZ{&W //gfw/ = 7.2
Lever |8 ol bz | 550
7 Yhreg) W8 Borugion | Yehakd s /727
3-moC R Sorcugidh R, 6“‘] H 29
cerivE S LowEilf o € sk

I0YV | @B accidn | T gonns| 12|
Roond  [@Y0SN o | 287 /1<

Page 64



NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
b Hugpe) BT o s 5T 7 7
T, | Rl 5l "0 5 7/
/lj;w v Sou mﬁf\‘&‘i—‘é {L,')%:%an Wﬁ“/ 7/ 22

£ aasedulle | *® Senrmrcs far | P oankll S |7 ]2z
1 Lennotly 'ﬁ%ﬁiéﬁi%& O Leonunots|S }7}-‘77 >
= WMM\L{%m=,¢é£xﬁpmmif S\ " ; 2 %Q?
Jﬁﬁ% \@Z;UD @ er L.4ovpand | S)7)22
é/ ch//cw o, y Hier ettt ﬁ g/ 22

M« BN W Wivdeds v y\\/’c\/\}&.’ﬁ/ﬁ/TL
iz;;i% W Hliste e % g/;_[g\)
A. Bous | S/ 7122
_5_25&: W o o] SAld | Sz
//&é/%. Ts3 Spr /A; 2 's/:)//z,z
Cie %’T—SB gplé'\ “\\éﬁ‘ﬁ{l 2(7/
dbwss 152905 (I < (725

Page 65



NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

f‘é”“fﬁf_fw | Tezas> iLtiwn 5’/"1/2'1

ﬁﬁm Suisksr |83 qAP alaet > |6)F /12

[E2BD [tz
TS 384k {% 5722

Sy
o
Ny

1639 ou SL— |[S/2/2
TE5S R u b4 %ﬁiqﬂ SNl 9
T$3 SANY = \4 AT 5{-}/'):'\
o aes [V S[1[2z
1783 grY. @%ﬁ@ Stz
57 agL | Q~——5/7

| 7ezads |2l | S-7.22

0eBblz Paddorn | 753 AGH I Ppbbrn—| s-~ 21|
V e 133 A% | ypme oS-t

%

ACu  [TS38Y K(/Q?g,{ o MRl
f cpéNen [ 762 «L§P fCoc.w@,) s_)"r)?l

Page 66



R 2ZAree’ AgRAS ‘
=7

PETITION ~ Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

Public Safety

Anti-social behaviour

Public Nuisance

Child protection

Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE

DATE

%fi)o@o»\s o0 Ry f %-2%@49\

E@Eﬁﬁ .-’U,%:\\E%z&u, W 95622
Apearsd |~ e | fc/,é, 28622
i -.,f e X/ X AT
£ Flonda |[Thevnee 1 28 L 1Lz
U ek %ﬂn/@ 266122,
SEVEAN - Ll 2T 2
G@?é%oerg boS Road prace  |a8/6/3.4.
Cloug wet (2RO Ierebtlels |75/
S e 2.8/6 /2.7
Ueseoy o (@BRos W | R]6 [
D-Quinn  |"®CY 5 an | 23 Vs
D DickenS| @ WY D Dk | 28/6) 22

Page 67



PETITION — Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

Public Safety

Anti-social behaviour
Public Nuisance
Child protection
Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

e Ohloddhl, | = |2v06r72
|CuSey Pd\o&\\ian_ =% N
Cheryl )‘ fosdyke Cly 18612
oPr L R e PP D)
@on .@ejéon bouse%,.zg_ L. 20
Danene P C oty &M 5 e B
Lo ”ﬁ'i"é&‘se U@ 0 e T
By [, | W Selon td | fA— 20 5/
%m\eu t\\(Jr\\\rKQ % LI/ o

R &m@@o e K % 26/6/12
lexe s 6\2;;\:\&& s 12%(L /27
17 /—7;// TAAT e /C_.-—/ 7 (///,%_

L pies

18/6 /22

vienol
oyoiy ol

Pag

e 68



PETITION — Objection to 15 SHELTON COURT TS3 being transferred

to a chain store with a alcohol license.

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention:

® Public safety

® Anti-soci

al behaviour

® Public nuisance
e Child protection
® Environmental and health

1

; NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Godmth [T saga 7 |s(712
Qﬁ?&%ﬁmm\‘) ?ﬁ %%Lf??& et~ s ~/ Q_Q\_
iy ﬁfz A &¥ / /% S/ 7/ 20R
(TN s Fnt sdtvé.--s--v 20
R IS2 e L wdens 1<) 4 [22
Whot | 182 aby [\L2o [ddln
1y |82 Gpg loi |5/7/22
CoThiensod | 7753 9 p o Coezil e b .57 7/2&
'm&lof T Al "é’@a@ﬂﬂ | “t/) 27
N B3 Any. S Beznarn| g17) 72
O~ ’\"5’50[%9 T y/'7‘(9,2

Page 69



NAME

ADDRESS

SIGNATURE

DATE

\

Cw Flynn | @ eomy pie| ¢ w ﬂ;,k s'-"/7jg-g
G Oy | MW OSiny pug | S ff-hemw '5—,7].9_2
K Vikes w wte | 0 ety 6}7/2&
S s ASTOw At /%%‘g/v-z«;'
/3& Dowss fgrer Ao Y 2. 3l *;«7,'2_
[ e Kepwneo Ave /f@fL Sl3/=2
UGrillon| Qresvors <ol Jsit) 22
\)lm%f\wg' prunses.  N.bg Sh 25
¢ leenon 754 any |CUeoig K1.22
N.skele | Bz qix M Steele |51 72
N blackbor) T3 9L TRl |57 33
Kot | TS - ABDfetns 700
LEEZ TS DS | ACe siiee
A flotock| T332 9)E A Aeacat s\ e
C- Peoscee [T33 AU 517 Jon .

- Page 70

C flocs



APPENDIN (9

' Kenmore Road
Middiesbrough
TS39PB

11/7/22

Dear Council,

| am writing this letter as a concerned member of the community. It has become apparent thata
chain store is going to come in to play in our area. Before you make the decision of considering a
license or even considering opening a business here that is not needed i strongly believe that you
consider the residents of the area. We have all come together and have decided on a majority that
we do not want nor do we need a One stop at 15 Shelton Court. In our time of need during covid it
was the small businesses that supported us and we now stand by our small businesses. This chain
store will only be here for business and profits. The only customers it will attract are mobs and
youths who will without a doubt only be there for the alcohol and tobacco. it will be bought by the
adults and distributed to the under age. It will be nothing but a nuisance contributing greatly to the
anti-social behavior, littering, night time noise and also affecting small businesses, No to the One
stop!

{Nicko)

Page 71



APPENRIX 20

JCarisbrooke Avenue
Middlesbrough
Cleveland

TS39LP

11/7/22

Dear Licensing/Council,

I am writing this letter to oppose of you issuing of an alcohol license
to 15 Court Thorntree TS3 9PD. | have seen the notice on the wal} of the building and
rumors say that a One Stop is going to be built here. We DO NOT need a One Stop and we
do not need it to sell alcohol please. We already have a very friendly local shop in the area
and do not need another business that will be selling the same items but bringing more
nuisance with it. The nuisance we have in our area is already enough. Bringing another
business like this is only going to cause more nuisance, more anti-social behavior, more
scratch cards and this time alcohol cans and bottles all over the floor. The One Stop workers
are not going to care about what’s going on because they will be clocking in and clocking
out. Itis not going to bring any benefit at all. The local newsagents sells everything at an
affordable price. When the competition comes in prices will only go up not down and this
will be worse for us,

As a pensioner, my only outdoor walk is to the local shops. | will not be going if this One
Stop opens and has hooligans standing around it getting drunk. The One Stop will be taking
my only independence away from me. They make me feel vulnerable and scared when they
come and ask for money. Please check the area anti-social behavior score. You will be
shocked and then to bring more alcohol here is outrageous.

I understand that you want to make profit from this building so not open a post office or day
nursery or offices here instead?

I hope you will consider my thoughts and feelings

n B g/p/
Thank you Mr. Buddy L / 7

Page 72



PPeNDax 2

Middlesbrough Council
Licensing Office

Civic Centre
Middlesbrough

Mr Steven Owen
GNP Beresford Bulldings
Thorntree

Middlesbrough

TS3 9NB

Ref: One Stop, 15 Shelton Court, Middlesbrough TS3 9PD
Date:12th July 2022

Dear Sir/Madam,

REF: PREMISE LICENCE APPLICATION - ONE STOP, 15 SHELTON
COURT, MIDDLESBROUGH TS3 9PD

| write this letter of objection on grounds of the Councils Licencing
objectives rather than being a competition between similar business
within the same area. We object on the grounds of the opening hours
for the sale of alcohol without any restricting conditions.

The Councils objectives state that the any development should
promote and achieve four objectives, which | will utilise in objecting
to this proposal for the sale of alcohol from 0600am to 2300pm
seven days a week.

1. The prevention of crime and disorder

For background, as licensee premise holder for sale of alcohol
from business at Beresford buildings, whom has operating
hours for sale of alcohol from 0800am to 2200pm (Mon to
Saturday) and 0900am to 2200pm on Sundays; | do not fulfil
these hours of service, due to a significant increase in anti-
social behaviour related to the sale to local residents of
Thorntree.

| have resorted to serving from selling alcohol from 0800am to
2100pm (Mon to Sat) and 1000am to 2100pm (Sunday), which
has assisted in removing groups of youths from the parade of
shops which detract customers using the shops for their
needs.

1

Page 73



3.

As a business owner in this current climate, this must present
a true objection and concern to Licensee committee members
to resist a further premise for sale of alcohol with the opening
hours proposed.

At present there are existing premise licence shops selling
alcohol and we consider the cumulative impact for an
additional premise will significantly Increase crime and
disorder.

1. Charlies Mini Market, Shelton Court

2. Unit 7 Beresford Buildings

3. Thorntree House

4. Sainsbury’s, Forsydke Green

5. Go Local, Cargo fleet Lane

6. Premier, Marshall Avenue, Brambles Farm

Licensee members should observe the recent shootings,
stabbings and muggings which in addition to this element will
make this area not suitable for the local community.

Can the licensee committee members confirm police records
on this to present at committee hearing, as this evidence to
support our objection.

Public safety

As stated ahove, the additional commercial unit with sale of
alcohol will increase harm to public safety with alcoholism,
anti-social behaviour and other crimes related to alcohol
consumption to local people.

The prevention of public nuisance

This objective is also failed has the controls put in place by
the potential owners cannot be enforced or ensure public

nuisance once patrols have left their premise.

Prevention is to restrict the hours of sale and other licencing
conditions such as the following:

1. Labelling alcohol with 6.5% below
2. No Sale of alcohol above 6.5%

2

Page 74



4-

3.
4.

5.
6.
7.
8.
9.

Sale of alcohol from 1100am to 2100am seven days a week
Supervised licenced door persons at the premise to prevent
public nuisance

Minimum pricing on drink deals

No special offers

Challenge 25 system to be in place

ID recognition :

No Single cans

The protection of children from harm

As a local shop owner | have evidence that the sale of alcohol
has increased anti-social behaviour with local children, which
does not protect children

Licencing conditions should use Challenge 25 for the
protection of children

Prevent the sale of alcohol to children

Yours Faithfully
Mr Steven Owen

Page 75



APeNMX 22
/&:/:S’C‘é/ ﬁé(ﬂ%éf@wﬁ\ >

f&ﬁoﬂ» éﬁ%‘ : 1‘

PETITION — Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohoil license is pern ttted to 15

Shelton Court:

* Public Safely

e Anti-social behaviour

e Public Nuisance

e Child protection

e Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
— o (5 / ": l' Ve
S , . - e T (gt
ot L o 2 f*;";f/'/’//' "/-/:‘ .ﬁl

o a : - - ‘t’ L z = T N
o BT ! : - \r_“dg Ay il [i,;l . ?\‘f("é ! c’:,,v"‘-f i hegtdi
3 Bentleon - _zf;;g {/ ‘éﬁvﬁé’f F1 62
/

NNy - ._ ‘

St YRR 16T {\v;:}t
P ' o M (P b R
O R ooo (Gl i : o

© C‘—“—‘QM@E( ";—-".‘w_ i ':Y‘é\;ZD?D(QQ&L ?c:'l b! 22
<A o

7 TEMTD A . :

fee (eréc -ﬁwwt Lo @r,-,%;_ == [5/ 22,
Sy oorc Lot .
OO @“[QJ" F\fﬁ'k U {j (/l -i _,p{,c‘ ;’U b Frd

9 “?g( Coh & KO@O(«’J’II; (,) jwf o | 24 b, 22

I g || Y o |9 . 2

Ll_,l LQ@ C \4 = Xt - (‘?_ -y
:Y 5\’\0(5 N AP, /S AL I ‘{‘f— e Z
i, - n._.C'{;,TD U_. P
Lo MG L ° ,‘{-___x_,;%r-;g;-.ﬂ-‘ SO A




PETITION — Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

Public Safety

Anti-social behaviour
Public Nuisance
Child protection
Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
secton Rk ]y } )
i’fﬁ;\}ey Weateh [30/b/22,
oce -

e\ [ |20(6 (20w
- - S

A\ gurued) B e So-( =272

, 3 LA,

£<’C7tf-€i7a""‘-- .r‘meej\% i K Reul Koo 22,

M Beesee| WILE Ml—T"20 o e
@ coseadl] % /

L Conrd CceScend | 7 e

) ‘E 3 RNV Sl o 3 . i
H’@@ﬂ' avenwle | F/L 0
mereCond|

Baomensh O et L 22

NG = 7 5 oo =)

A 9 2S00 3ct;'-':g<‘M J‘Tv;c /"‘*v}_ff Anord Gr- O

Groi\ Eqpe | IBlennt | EE | 2 o122,
oy ¢ LVEALS .y -

2 Bp Ll | e ety |9 ]

| Z ] .«;-Hozw'leEE ¢

fgja.mq /gff@ NUE ;?ﬁ,,fc_ L-07 22

Tgﬁ \rﬂ\\\
!\\QO\'Q(JW. Wi &L\Q@PM/ o- ] -22

Page 77




~ bl v@/ﬁsw{e@ ’
& 7l Ebze g’

PETITION ~ Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohal license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court: L7
e Public Safety e @
» Anti-social behaviour s g
® Public Nuisance g o
- » d , i
¢ Child protection < T

* Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE

Teyviaunn ooV Wolnn
Svrepw»mnpmm TS~ 5- - 22

ThreMiWe | @bt
Morton THRESENT D Migin | S /’I ( (/=

é‘;;fmoq - e 2N | )22

gﬁﬁ%f’mmd o g@ { 717 =5

c?;?\im Billindhann W W/ 2o

ogwwig,, o, @@ $hl2>
[ s>

\_'eol-\a @ ccivery \:3
craseer raadL. A3\ 22

SRR t..-€>~'! l“'l“tw_ 4,_‘ —) 7. TE)_

oA,

H,OBL{ & <on e\ [/g ‘7 7- 22
orh)

ngi’e\?unm S | 2Cunn - |3.7. 22

Crug . | @eenmpe] o TS o5

Mar
L aompSTt ond M- Ntmangsa 7. 7. 2 &

Zond
Vordony , [MTE - 2 S5 R

Page 78



PETITION - Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

Public Safety

Anti-social behaviour

Public Nuisance

Child protection

Environmental and health problems

l

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
CcAa moudi= | O A oot)o:y)‘z_z
Rede. PR s [a/a]en
(P AL e onfld d polo.
12 MQ\"WA’OC\L PM;_QML\ IA_ Al 1] 22
S o ® [\
8 Davsor |Jresmviid g 5~ 0~ 07422
AOA [ernca” | R [T7]2
7 Hadl- S ] S og— |V 1(ZT
Wk (SRR T e ez
M&/ "’Q@M;ﬁf /@4/# 1/7/ 2=
NP C%‘,’fi(cmsz Phdodor | 13fo1]aoaa

it O e e G 7 7 S NET R
="

Page 79



APPeNDuX 23

Dear Licensing and Middlesbrough Council,

Please find attached a petition from the residents of the TS3 area oppasing the opening of a One
Stop at 15 Sheiton Court and also opposing the issuing of a alcohol license to it.

The One Stop will attract and enhance crime. The petition relates Lo the following objectives of
crime prevention:

The Pravention of public nuisance

Public safety

The preventlon of Crime and disorder

The protection of children from harm
Anti-social behavior

Noise

The protection of the elderly from harm
Environmental and health issues {littering)

Other factors to consider if the One Stop does open;

s If the One stop opens local small businesses will be forced to close down. Meaning thatwe
wili lose the variety of businesses that carried on serving the public throughout the
pandemic.

¢ Youths will gather and there will be a very high chance that alcohol will be distributed o
under age and anti-social behavior will escalate not only on the front but aiso around the
back of the buildings. Drugs needles are already scattered around the area.

The opening of the store is 6am — 11pm attracting noise and nuisance

e Extra noise from traffic and parking disputes

Al the council and licensing department have to do is NOT permit the alcohol license and the One
Stop will not open as that it what it will rely on to make its profits. The buyers of the alcoho! will be
the youths of the area who are already out of control and utter nulsances.

Please consider this petition and put a STOP to the One Stop!

Kind Regards
..':\ 3
The residents of TS3. / R :*\
U,r‘;}.\
; SN
- C\ =
o . (A
Z .,
B
Q. /
s, i
. ":‘
7

Page 80



el

PETITION

TO APPOSE ALCOHOL LICENSE FOR 15 SHELTON COURT
MIDDLESBROUGH

NAME ADD':’ZS:TI:TL(’)I'[::ER - SIGNATURE DATE
= .Twnéuu Nvit faos pe. { é% : /}Q /= >
] dhgrdree | s AR /A
Aoy @ OWOA N L2 ¥ /7/2¢
\AT\LMJUNJ\ wwr Mok i, | X(7]207
70»())&@_ T lf\or‘n-{:{“ep -@;‘t,éﬁL @)7 IZ-Z_
) FHlear 'Emmm% JE== 87 (52
4 {M |trroz 2E ‘%%d& e
/V»lfYﬂcA;\v |7'|N:'Y\_J\'£‘{?9% e co l@! T1/>
MCI@EEIWELL N T e W .9 .27z
S e 'Th,(q.@(_q'_ Serth priony 1 .4,39\
B Norelgd El:?nxé B ol r’\cl ARNRESY
Qc/w;‘r rhcyeh’é ‘H@mec‘b Z&- S 1)) \ AL
C Daper | Kowsnt) Clevor | /7/22,
Argel Ko G’remﬁﬁ wi'at i) 77/ 2
coméfwn Spenwfited | T (0T e
licked 00kt TS3-95 | A e e
Sae\ i TSI 8w et [/ 7/ s
NN SIS EEERS 1) ==
(ool » | TST @20 746 ¢~/ H// 7./ ‘f
Page 81 . Ve



@9t PETITION

TO APPOSE ALCOHOL LICENSE FOR 15 SH ELTON COURT

MIDDLESBROUGH

I> cunafian CAL—@?ZQQ I S/t 7
J"Cook W neweyourt T ek S (7)22
ol e G Roeveed)  Racd ; jw
Shon (Bl [2F 37 I
04 & | Tanee | Laomed (o
L Celn> TRy vk A &/t
e | Gonts s N
\- Bewwn & e /Y
3 Rrowun - -/ﬂV’oD‘ﬂQz, ?f
CHines | Thevedves (Vlez|) 3/
W /W,. /ﬂ@”mﬁﬂz.( W 87/ 7/25 ~
Lsmun /rl/\orn-we_e_ 8',/(7/21
R Harper A horniree R Ig/7/z
J.‘ Sf’afgh% LJ Or AL es D e U P

Page 82



I I
CPEDNAUMtEcrmgj o éfgf_pf@cc@ &%TURE ¢ /DA E:z
bo'i/ 4”'4-,}/(&4 q Cop RisBrooke ,O/f(/fwy ///(,/&4,
Soltd Burree 1| @0 500 Dopy o Wk
(omoing “Heo,  MBCa, Shiobr O@w 11)7 /=
Sos T, ém% )7 Jo
| Lt WL Lk
O Qoddeny | 2o S I
Paue Seere @Pevy Ave P 27@& 1/7]zz
eers | Wornd | Mool 12/77
ﬁ ./(ﬁ/\//\«foﬁ /\//Sﬁz"( S
f/m,f/ pelte /m;?/ SO )< 77
K P -O\Q_c_\;fwﬁ/'vcﬂuwﬁ) W=7
7 Q often | =
[nomags ®N0rweod| L VA7 7
W f@,,_ Cove oS o P 75/&;/ 1€ -T-
Cr wwsﬁe//heew Core | (ebsts |17 7 727

Page 83



_M}_\u\grmé

,//ébééty_wf . [’o _5(000\0_

Ranic

- NAME ~ ADDRESS SIGNATURE |  DATE
R Devo | MMMnLsLL ‘et |59
1oy Mgl (S = den
Kooy |0 oo Boue | 1T | 7. 7 22
Lo ) | S Gucoth tosY Agaath | 7 222
o | g Sbion o | TG0 RN
@Q@ﬂi“_-_,.._-_e"“‘owfbwo‘\ @L&c_\_ 7278
S Hnznio| 8 einvvecivn | Hevrmb 7. 22
CSmith @Rowarth | S e L2722
K DASON | ontkry Lot Wpyson |7 Z‘_Z.E,l
G Wunword Rovsorthh |G ktnad) 7.7 |

il Sy

W AR S Rewese

Sihaer R leopos A

Page 84




PETITION — Objection to 15 SHELTON COURT TS3 bein transferred

to a chain store with a alcohol license.
s store with a alcohol license.

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention:

~ ® Public safety

* Anti-social behaviour

® Public nuisance
* Child protection

® Environmental and health

Page 85

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
V“"%Mg- '%im“’“ LAY S
Holieq MElecE H bl e §/7/z&
Yo~ — My ooz I

\.\uolge‘,\ : ™)
Uo (Ao
A bleat (b4 | Jdyyny
SoSe P ve < ?SDAQ
Amy, ®arrington owscent | A fuypl}
zoa VN
Dous W Gecooy | vf |
\Cergale |mmy kan gy
Cos propy KCQ\M/‘QZ@A@
N1/ ANDYLS Oy o mpt) py
L“'Plc_!s:u(\equ - Gy OO0l s % Sf‘: e
7 A= A /_1 :
L. (arvsbroskove /)17 - S-2.79



NAME - = : ADDRESS SIGNATU DATE
(| W avewe. | gubs | |
WDattt | RS p e stor R 2~ | el

oS bunel] Cood G o/ ar |
Mo Jyovees [MYC Jorp/ae
il -”~°z’u;/?:?f:n:/f.w e 1~ 1202k
LHACG | nodaZidS | [hlar 7 5. 70
b Perties Uhvniey ) Trienaies /,%%’9_\ |

T e N L C.o.xl-ﬂs\o'rcéke—'.mu“@. .'—.7;7; ==
Me‘d — lrrepen O 7@5@/ 722
COgal | (RSO0 A | Uladdite | 4377
Q ﬂw\p\a Aleosiory v /\% (Y2 : _
[ fan/ Koo T s 167 @

IS £ Wl A DS
L G | owsours | L Sunnd L7 2¢
RTINS f/ﬁf/ o o | Qs __
'Pa;g;e 86 /



NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE -. DATE
/@‘E;;w-;jon .R%M iy 43“& AT .
Vm(/ﬂo[o/,s ® Glvertey foud ﬂf@/w&é (1 22
v_emrqowxj J'gidfgg:iom . %/?/tl |

Jnreslocter i e Houe j /-Q Hfez |

ArLQM\Q_)_ b The &W @—\_ﬁ 7/7/2,'2_ \

;Q N ._ 2ouBrN N\ Ge—- f] /:2 72L
A

9/77“

. <?/7

ey |

Exeler ron vy
Torsrsos fuhy,
: _

Page 87

/D,

&

—

0“/ /z«q



- Page 88

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Moo [y |09 o Cremromy VM ¥-1-22.
Chure R Loy ey roag B V2,
Sest CensNRos NS &2 7 5722
| e | cassirooce |L
Toolde Dtons ,;/ Qwém RS
3 Nuen T T2ge Y7/
M WQicRT Ml 0 g s &‘A ’&%%\‘7@
A Letdoo am o Sl ds qure ,4 botde; /@/ 7/22
Megan cclonuiaoy oy | 4 /_[’Lz
| Va CenmMsbrovre. e L SR,
e mdy .0l | scocn & 7/
Lt QAN Y by bl foo 74 7/523—
LA - _Pmrmcmq e T‘/L/Z‘c
Aﬂ(dr\ > L%aﬂ; coad @Qﬂwv 2’/7/22'
Jochan Fetbec rmac e S/ 20



PETITION —~ Objection to alcohol licence for 15 > Shelton Court 753

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Sheiton Court:

Public Safety
Anti-social be
Public Nuisan
Child protecti

haviour
ce
on

Environmental and health problems

L.

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
Qe [T LP,.______,’ZS/A iz
M CM var A
[ Swst ”J CuGistAerkel e e
x -~ Wramhso -
ﬂlff‘dﬁ’%{m %@' wlelen
1 Howne TR 2502 |
_ 7
C tagh~ Mk | 2= (0L L oo
RIS Ol | 7
Steyg | TEY e Sl 5 a2y
VAL GRwEL D)/ f S 196 b 202D
%@D/ ’@6“”"" e 25-6-2099
—0 "y w i - 2
TordAy Lo~
P2 Cezler C&bﬂ M@\ ig é'i
e :@7% 2% Jb 22
oanesr WRKeAy S (a1 e2d




PETITION - Obje

ction to alcohql licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the followin
believe will impact the communit

Shelton Court:

® Public Safety

® Anti-social behaviour

Public Nuisance
Child protection

* Environmental and health problems

g objectives of crime prevention, which we
y if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

NAME ADDRESS | SIGNATURE DATE
Zj:‘va ::::::—rj*&ﬁ& 235 -6~ 22,
| e | R i IPopA |25 .
B I N> 25720
Ao
o Sesr
caflo 7
7/6,}/0) 7—5/6‘ /22
AMOU%!Q
WiilSor Z('s‘/g ?’b D
565%‘%,40’ 26/ Joz
S cumi/| 20/
N 24/6/27.
77"/% C 26/ &/ 27

2614 127

P

J6/¢ 7%

L



PETITION - Objection to alcohol licence for 15 Shelton Court 753
2 alcono] licence tor 15 Shelton Court 753

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we
believe will impact the community if an alcohol license is permitted to 15

Shelton Court:

Public Safety

Anti-social behaviour
Public Nuisance
Child protection
Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS SIGNATURE DATE
LisE Daviway ’ﬂc’,:t,l.é{,c_rz_o- e A B R
Pdea Oz M'm”"‘r‘o{c’“‘h MD& Z\blzz
L B o L e o |
s tlb%'f 1 i N V5 S 0,
A NG o 7
Sy lrond Iy |Z6-L o2
i L P

o)

L7

Z -

Loclo YUMo 12( )/
@W - ) W I

G’MWH'T"D'OR .T?EEG’KC—:G\(W ﬁW\C@ 2&!"‘/&; / A2,
ERirrgfok .@Mbm JA— /6 /12

'\Ce/"-']UV\ ?&&“&wooo\ A oemgon, fﬂ‘/é, [22
A&TZA\I\%W :%LLe_woc:el W\/ &l /6 A
N nond [ Poerner ookt |216122
Page 91




PETITION — Objection to alcoho! licence for 15 Shelton Court TS3

This petition relates to the following objectives of crime prevention, which we

believe will impact the community if an alcohol license s permitted to 15
Shelton Court:

* Public Safety

® Anti-social behaviour

® Public Nuisance

* Child protection

® Environmental and health problems

NAME ADDRESS _ SIGNATURE DATE

Meoy comn ﬁ}g:\w\"* W= | ) /122

Sone R o watv g, :
et Nod SEen | 21/8/22..

A’V\ WLQ an o - .
P.r;_a_co X Cres c.;g_ fﬁ(\ /wacﬂ‘ 271 /12 :

(<717 I\J/[} QY G nce v WAy i< Hopoim -7 LIS 2,

Tlsse | W Tersey S,

Fligrésse ~ SCoppio0 o /2
LSt T2 Voo Av> 67 %.—:-7 & e sz 2

: r=—
bz | Svn] oo 2jsy
Rachel Britkon T Greenwsy | fLlzlln | 27/, /2.2

A M&{O"w d (-119 et 2] Hcipowi( k) 7—é—;12

D&l\am'—) ﬁr—mt«—{n ACZ/%) 27l
A b= Filegrial = @ 21-(-22
Dawiz el petton |~ MMy |27-6-32
C o TS = (2762

—

Page 92




AR -SL R iat ‘n| 51 et as

Rl EER W VRLNY
CLLYE Fosver LT
- (L es\De~T
—e - Ny ConNCELN
T whom O e T
o “THE L\C,é-NSllNC\
Lo A E CouNC L
TS oON € STofP
EE = Dg MNNOT
T O OSE AN P
fisy vt
Al A ONE SToe AN O
oc L+ “v2APD)

LocAL AREA @5 < Melton Cou

(2ouNDdS o R JecC
PQC/\JQNT\ON

Fe
PoRLiC SA ~ .
ANT - Sec\A- RE AN AOY

JoRULVC NkJ’\S/M\.sCG-
‘Lo PReTECTLON
}\\J\J\(LOMGNTFL AR

C fofer

Page 93

o ¢ AL TH

T ES ot CRTMNE



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for a Premises Licence - One Stop Stores Ltd, 15 Shelton Court, Middlesbrough, TS3 9PD: Ref OL/22/04
	Appendix 1


